Curve Lake Reserves 35 and 35a : historical notes

[Ottawa: Treaties and Historical Research Centre], 1973. 1 p.

Claims and Historical Research Centre: K.15

E78 .05 C87 1923 c. 1

Curve Lake Reserve 35 and 35A

The original tract of land on which Curve Lake Reserve is aituated was granted to the New England Company in 1837. On June 4, 1898, 115.64 acres were transferred to the Dominion Government in trust for the Indians. On May 12, 1900, the deed from the New England Company for 1,664.0 acres (including the 115.64 transferred in 1898) was transferred to the Dominion Government.

Originally named Mud Lake Reserve No. 35, the name was changed to Curve Lake Reserve No. 35 on July 30, 1964. An integral part of Curve Lake Reserve is Fox Island, designeted as Curve Lake Reserve 35A.

The Reserve and adjacent islands are located in the township of Saith, Peterborcugh County. The Indian group located in the reserve are Missiesaugas.

After examining the files on Curve Lake, there would appear to be no really contentious issues at the moment.

Treaty activity is at present nil, as a treaty was concluded with the Mississaugas of Rice, Mud' and Scucog Lakes and Alderville in November 1923. The federal government has fulfilled all its treaty commitments. CHR #

E78.05 C87 1923 (